
 

Page 1 -  STAFF OPENING BRIEF – UE 178 
          JWJ/nal/GENX0833  
 
 

Department of Justice 
1162 Court Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301-4096 
(503) 378-6322 / Fax: (503) 378-5300 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
 

OF OREGON   
 

UE 178 
 

In the Matter of the  
 
OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY STAFF  
Requesting the Commission direct  
 
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC 
COMPANY to file tariffs establishing 
automatic adjustment clauses under the terms 
of SB 408. 
 

  
 
STAFF OPENING BRIEF 
 

INTRODUCTION 

While the Oregon Public Utility Commission Staff (Staff) has signed a stipulation in this 

docket, two unresolved issues remain.  See generally UE 178/Joint Stipulating Parties/200; 

Owings-Ball-Tinker-Blumenthal-Jenks/4.  Specifically, those two issues are the appropriate 

amortization period of the refund amount and Portland General Electric Company’s (PGE) 

constitutional concerns regarding the treatment of the tax benefits from the sale of a non-utility 

asset (an LM 6000 turbine). 

DISCUSSION 

 Staff is not opposed to PGE’s proposed two-year amortization period.  PGE currently 

predicts that its 2007 tax filing will be a surcharge.  As a result, and if PGE’s prediction is 

correct, a two-year amortization period would result in better rate stability in the future.  

Therefore, Staff does not oppose the two-year amortization period. 

 PGE’s constitutional concerns were raised in UM 1271.  In UM 1271, the Oregon Public 

Utility Commission denied PGE’s Application for Deferred Accounting on the same turbine that 

is at issue in this proceeding.  Staff believes PGE’s arguments will be the same as they were in 

UM 1271.  Therefore, Staff requests that its opening and reply briefs be incorporated into this 

opening brief.  For the convenience of the parties, Staff is attaching both UM 1271 briefs to the 

opening brief. 
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CONCLUSION 

 For the foregoing reasons, Staff respectfully requests that its UM 1271 opening and reply 

brief be incorporated into this brief.  Staff further states that it does not oppose PGE’s proposed 

two-year amortization period. 

 
 DATED this 3rd day of March 2008. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
HARDY MYERS 
Attorney General 
 
 
Jason W. Jones__________________ 
Jason W. Jones, #00059 
Assistant Attorney General 
Of Attorneys for the Oregon Public Utility 
Commission. 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 




































